September 7, 2023 @ 6:15

In Attendance

Jenni Allman, Christina Barnett, Janell Foley, Jessica Anderson (via Zoom), Shelley Walker, Tamara Ward, Ian Thomas (via Zoom)

A quorum was established, and the meeting was called to order at 6:12p.m.

Approval of Minutes

August 3, 2023, meeting minutes were presented. A motion to approve was made by Christina Barnett and seconded by Shelley Walker. Motion carried.

Items Discussed

- Student Agenda
 - o Nothing to report at September meeting.
- Financial Update
 - o Audit is set for September 11th at 5:30. Lesley Ulrich and Christina Barnett will be performing the audit.
 - We discussed purchasing a new accounting accounting system such as Quickbooks, which is a Quicken product. There are multiple options out there that could be purchased. Shelley Walker would like to table this item until we get a new treasurer/board for next year, so that a decision can be made for the people that will be using it.
 - Need to look into and compare prices for possibly getting Square for upcoming events and concerts so we can possibly take credit cards.
 - We raised \$461.00 for the first bake sale at Columbus East
- Fundraiser Updates 2023-24
 - o 2023-24 school year GOAL \$110,000
 - Bake sale is to be September 18th 22nd Sweet and Salty
 - Laundry Soap and Trash bags October 16th 31st.
 - Sell possible car wash cards like McDonald drink cards. We would get 50% profit. Jessica is
 going to get more information as to whether or not we have to sell them within a certain
 timeframe of receiving them.
 - Dine to Donate annual calendar.
 - September 18th Chipotle 4-8p.m.
 - October 16th Jaggers 11a.m. close
 - November 17th Texas Roadhouse 4-9:30p.m. Jessica is going to see about getting this changed due to the fact that is the first day of the play.
 - December Chic fil a???
 - McCallister Jessica is working on this for January.
 - BINGO
 - Bank account has been opened with Centra Credit Union. Lesley has filled out all
 documents and Jenni Allman and Christina Barnett signed the documents and Lesley is to
 mail them.
 - Lesley Ulrich is working on writing policy/procedures and hopes to have it ready for review by October meeting.
 - McDonald drink cards all out to the students.
 - FanClub Shirt fundraiser to begin September 6th for 2 weeks.
- May 3rd Concert has been changed to May 10th.

- Preview show has been scheduled for January 11, 2024 at Columbus North H.S.
- Shelley presented spirit wear and prices. We are looking at a different logo. Christina presented a possible logo designed by a student, Zoey Brownell. Everyone liked it and Ms. Cooper made a couple of suggestions with regards to changes.
- New York trip They have decided to see The Lion King and Some Like it Hot.
- September 28th dress rehearsal after school until 6:00.
- September 29th concert Call time will be 6:00
- Photos
 - o Individual/group will be taken by Lisa Shafer. We still need to figure out a date and time.
 - Banners will be able to purchased by individuals or the boosters. If not purchased individually then they will have the opportunity to buy them at the end of the year. The banners for seniors will be hung in the hallway at Columbus East.
- Next meeting October 5th, 2023 @ 6:15 p.m.
- September 15th at 5:00 meeting with Ms. Cooper
- Meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m.